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October 1, 2024

TO: Tiffany Fulse, Contracting Agent
Procurement Division
FROM: Dexter Watts, Senior Contract Administrator

Business Development Division
SUBJECT: Business Development Division M/WBE Proposal Evaluation
PROJECT: Y24-156-TF, Residential Substance Abuse Program

APPROVED: Steena Ferguson 0.2 2024

The Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) sub-consultants’ participation goal
for this RFP is 24% and the M/WBE Employment Workforce goal is 18% M/WBE and
6% Women Business Enterprise (WBE). Listed below are the respondents to the subject
RFP with their M/WBE participation score along with the bonus points for Dislocated
Workers and Registered Service-Disabled Veterans:

1. MAJORITY PRIME: Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services, Inc.

M/WBE Sub- M/WBE Projected Sub-consultants Role
consultant(s) Classification %
None
Total M/WBE Participation Proposed: 0%
M/WBE Sub consultant participation Weighted Score: 0

Total M/\WBE Workforce: 7%
Total WBE Workforce: 70%

Minority Workforce and Women Workforce Weighted Score: 0

Total M/WBE Participation Weighted Score: 0



